
From: Brian Aglukark
To: info@nirb.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: John Laitin
Subject: RE: NPC note re Sabina amendment in West Kitikmeot
Date: Sunday, December 04, 2011 7:09:22 PM
Attachments: MAL_WBN_Project_Summary_Eng_Innuinaq_20110731.pdf
Importance: High

Good evening;
 
Email is to confirm that the proposal as listed above, as described in summary attached, falls
outside an approved land use planning boundary.  Therefore an NPC conformity review will not be
required.  Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: John Laitin [mailto:JLaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Adrian Boyd
Subject: RE: NPC note re Sabina amendment in West Kitikmeot
 
Hi Brian,
 
I have attached the summary for the intent of what we are requesting. The property is identical in
location to what has previously been requested from the NPC with regard to a determination on whether
a land use conformity review is required or not. In the past, a review has not been required due to the
location. Please let me know if more information is required for you to advise us of this requirement. If
not required, could you kindly send me an email to this effect to allow us to progress with our
application?
 
Regards,
 
John Laitin
 
 

From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: December 1, 2011 11:30 AM
To: John Laitin
Cc: Adrian Boyd
Subject: RE: NPC note re Sabina amendment in West Kitikmeot
 
Good afternoon John, per Adrian’s email  below, before confirming that a NPC review will not be
required, please provide the coordinates and the project name, thanks
 
Brian
 

mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
mailto:info@nirb.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:JLaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com



Non Technical Project Summary 


Sabina’s Malley – Wishbone Exploration Project 


 


Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. (Sabina) is a Canadian-owned exploration company that is actively 


exploring the Back River and Wishbone Projects in the Kitikmeot, Nunavut Territory.  The Back 


River exploration project is located approximately 525 kilometers northeast of Yellowknife and 


is 400 kilometers south of Cambridge Bay and includes Goose, George, Del, Boot and Boulder 


Properties.   Sabina’s Wishbone Project is located approximately 30km west of the Goose 


Property and includes the Malley and Wishbone Properties.  Sabina is the operator for the 


project and is responsible for maintaining all of the project permits. 


 


Sabina sees an opportunity to continue exploration activities in the Malley – Wishbone area 


and is currently applying for new water license and land use permits for this area.  


 


The exploration work may include: 


1. Staking, prospecting and reconnaissance geology 


2. Geological mapping and geochemical surveys 


3. Aerial, ground, and down hole geophysical surveys 


4. Mechanical and hand trenching/stripping 


5. Up to 4 drill rigs would complete diamond drill testing of the geophysical targets and 


step-out drilling on identified mineralized zones and deposits.  


6. Construction of ice airstrip may be needed depending on planned exploration and 


resupply activities and weather conditions. 


7. Transport of fuel and drilling supplies to the area and storing it in secure caches with 


secondary containment. 


8. A seasonal camp may be established as a centrally located base for exploration activities.  


This would include shelters( sleeping tents, dry and kitchen facilities) to accommodate 


up to 50 people and would include an ice airstrip, storage for fuel, salt and supplies, 


waste management (incinerator, open burning of untreated wood wastes, pactos), core 


logging/cutting facilities, and permanent core storage. 


9. Temporary camps may be established on an “as-needed” basis for safety, environmental 


and economic reasons. These would include shelters (sleeping tents, dry and kitchen 


facilities) to accommodate up to 20 people and include an ice airstrip, and storage for 


fuel, salt and supplies  


10. Transport of drilled core to camp for geological logging, sampling and storage. 


11. Transport of personnel to and from the existing Goose camp, temporary camp and drill 


sites with a helicopter.  Fixed wing planes will provide transport to and from the Goose 


camp to communities. 


12. Inspection and reclamation of drill sites upon drill hole completion and of temporary 


camps at end of season 


13. Site clean-up and progressive reclamation. 


 







These exploration activities are not expected to have any significant environmental impacts on 


wildlife, the land or water, and no mitigation measures beyond current exploration best 


practices are required.  


 


It is estimated that up to 200 cubic meters of water would be used every day for drilling, camps 


and general water use and waste disposal associated with exploration activities.   The water 


would be from lakes in the vicinity of drill rigs and camps in the Malley - Wishbone area. 


 


Drilling services and geophysical surveys will be provided by an experienced contractor.  Several 


Inuit employees will be hired to help with exploration activities (which may include core 


splitting, sample shipping, maintenance, equipment operation, environmental monitoring and 


reclamation).  Sabina is committed to ensuring its operations minimize environmental impact 


and best management practices for the exploration activities will be followed. 
 


 







Piluaqnaqtuliqutaungittut Havanguyumut Nainaqhimayut 


Sabina-kut Malley – Wishbone Havikhaqhiuqtut Havanga 


 


Sabina Guulit Silverlu Kuapurisan (Sabina-kut) tapkuat Kanatamiuni-nanminigiyauyut 


havikhaqhiuqniqmut nanminilgit tapkuat huliyut havikhaqhiuqniqmut tahamani Hanningayuq 


Kuugaqmi tamnalu Wishbone Havangi tahamani Kitikmeot, Nunavutagauyumi.  Tamna 


Hanningayuq Kuugaq havikhaqhiuqniqmut havanga inilik mikhaani 525 kilaamitat uanangata 


akitnaani Yellowknife tamnalu 400 kilaamitat kanganangani Ikaluktutiak ilaqaqhunilu Goose, 


George, Del, Boot tamnalu Boulder Havakviinik.   Sabina-kut Wishbone Havanga inilik mikhaani 


30km ningingani taphuma Goose Havakvia ilaqaqhunilu taphuminga Malley tamnalu Wishbone 


Havakvi.  Sabina-kut aulattiyiuyut taphuminga havanguyumik havaqaqhutiklu ihuaqhihimaninik 


tamaita tahapkuat havanguyut piyungnautai. 


 


Sabina-kut qiniqtut pivikhanik kayuhininut havikhaqhiuqniqmut huliniit talvani Malley – 


Wishbone nunani tatyalu tukhigaqtut nutamik imaqmut laisamik nunaplu atuqninut 


piyungnautmik uumunga nunamut.  


 


Tapkuat havikhaqhiuqniqmut havat ilaqalat: 


1. Nappaqtuiniq, prospecting and reconnaissance geology 


2. Nunaliginiqmut nunauyat nunap qanugitnilu naunaiyaqni  


3. Tingmitikkut, maniqakkut, anmutlu putut nunaliqutinut naunaiyaqni  


4. Hanalgutinut algakmutlu iluttuqtiginiq/qangiyainiq  


5. Tikitlugit 4 ikuutagutit iniqtauniat qiplagiktut ikuutat uuktugutit nunaliginiqmut tugaqtat 


hanivanilu ikuutaqnit naunaiqhimayanut havikhaqaqnit nunat piqaqnitlu.  


6. Hanayauni hikukkut mittaqvik piyaqalaq piplugu upalungaiyaqni havikhaqhiuqniqmut 


atuqtakhatlu huliniit hilaplu qanugitnianut. 


7. Nuktiqni uqhukhat ikuutagutitlu atuqtakhat tahamunga nunamut tutquqnilu 


hunnilaittunut tutqumaviknut aipaniklu hiamaktailihiqhimaninut. 


8. Ukiup ilainanut hiniktaumavik pinguqtauyaqalaq qitiqpaumaniqmun inanut 


upaqattaqgakhaq havikhaqhiuqniqmut huliniit.  Una ilaqalaq uqquaqnik (hiniktaqvit 


tupqit, paniqhivik niqhiuqviklu havagutit) inukqaqnikhamut tikitlugu 50 inuit ilaqaqlunilu 


mittaqvikmik, tutuqumavit uqhuqyuamut, tagiuq ilakhatlu, iqakut aulatauni (ikualattivik, 


maniqami ikualattiniq huniumaittunut qiyuknut iqakunut, anaqviuyunutlu), ikuutaqnikut 


titigaqni/kipluinit havagutit, pihimainaqtakhatlu ikuutaqnikut tutqumani. 


9. Hiniktaumaviulaktut pinguqtaulat tapkunani “piyaqaqata” piplugit nautiumatikhanut, 


avatiliginiqmut maniliqutinutlu pityutauyunut. Tahapkuat ilaqaqtut uquaqnik 


(hinikniqmmut tupqit, paniumavit niqhiuqvitlu havagutit) inuqalanut tikitlugu 20 inuit 


ilaqaqtitlugulu hikumi mittaqvikmik, tutquqvikmiklu uqhuqyuanut, tagiut ilakhatlu  


10. Nuktiqni ikuutaqnikut hiniktaumavikmut nunaliginiqmut titigaqtauyukhat, naunaiyaqni 


tutquqtaunilu. 


11. Nuktiqni havaktit talvunga talvangatlu tatya atuqtumit Goose hiniktaumavik, 


hiniktaumaviulaktukhaq ikuutaqniqmutlu inainut halikaaptakkut.  Tingmitinut 


piqaqtitauniat nuktigaqni talvangat talvungalu Goose hiniktaumavik nunaliuyunut. 







12. Naunaiyaqni halumaqtiqnilu ikuutaqniqmut inigiyai ikuuttat putut iniqtauyagangata 


hiniktaumaviulaktutlu kiklilitnini ukiumut ilanut havakviuni  


13. Havakvik halumaqtiqnia atuguiqpalianinut halumaqtigauni. 


 


Tahapkuat havikhaqhiuqniqmut huliniit nigiugiyaungittut kitunikliqak angipyaktunik aktuanit 


angutikhanut, nunamut imaqmutluniit, ihuaqhautikhainiklu pihimaittut avataanut tatya 


havikhaqhiuqniqmut nakuuniqpanik pitquhinut piyalgit.  


 


Mikhautauyut tapkuat tikitlugu 200 miitat kikkagiktumik imaq atuqtauniaq upluq tamaat 


ikuutaqniqmut, hiniktaumaviknut tamaitnutlu imaq atuqtauni iqakutlu iqaqni piqatauni 


havikhaqhiuqtunut huliniit.   Tamna imaq tahiqningaqniaq tahamani hanianit ikuutaqviuyunit 


hiniktaqvikmitlu talvani Malley - Wishbone nunani. 


 


Ikuutaqniqmut kivgaqtutit nunaliginiqmutlu naunaiyainiq piqaqtitauniat atuqpakhimayumit 


kanturaktimit.  Qaphit Inuit havaktit havaktitauniat ikayuqtukhat havikhaqhiuqniqmut huliniit 


(tapkuat ilaqalat ikuutaqnikut qupluqni, naunaiyaqgakhat aulaqtitni, ihuaqhainiq, hanalgutit 


aulaninik, avatiliginiqmik munaqtiuniq halumaqtiginiqlu).  Sabina-kut pinahuaqpiaqtut aulaniqtik 


avatiliginiqmut aktuani nakuuniqpamiklu aulattiniq pitquhi havikhaqhiuqniqmut huliniit 


maliktauniat. 
 







From: John Laitin [mailto:JLaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 6:19 PM
To: Adrian Boyd
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: NPC note re Sabina amendment in West Kitikmeot
 
Thanks Adrian. I’ll look for a note from Brian.
 
Yes, the radar satellite data is a powerful tool.
 
All the best.
 
John
 

From: Adrian Boyd [mailto:aboyd@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: November 30, 2011 3:05 PM
To: John Laitin
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: NPC note re Sabina amendment in West Kitikmeot
 
Hi John,
 
Yes it was good seeing you again. We are intrigued by radar satellite and how it may inform future
land use planning decisions.
 
Brian Aglukark handles conformity determinations and will respond to you directly. He is in our
Arviat office which is closed due to weather today.
 
 
Regards,
 
Adrian Boyd, RPP, MCIP
Director, Policy
Nunavut Planning Commission
Phone: 1-867-873-2613
www.nunavut.ca
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: John Laitin [mailto:JLaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 3:14 PM
To: Adrian Boyd
Subject: NPC note re Sabina amendment in West Kitikmeot
 



Hi Adrian,
 
Good to see you up at that Remote Sensing short course prior to Geoscience.
 
I was wondering if you could have a look at someone sending us an email confirming NPC non
requirement with regard to our amendment application to the NWB for our George Lake project

located in the West Kitikmeot Region? We have a previous email dated January 19th, 2010 from
the NPC reflecting the same at that time, but need an updated note from you. I think you may have
an earlier note on this from Elizabeth Sherlock.
 
Regards,
 
John
 
John Laitin
Manager
Technical Services and Logistics
 
Sabina Gold and Silver Corporation
930 West 1st Street, Suite 202
North Vancouver, BC   V7P 3N4
email: jlaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com
www.sabinagoldsilver.com
Phone 604-998-4187 (direct)
Fax 604-998-1051

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 


